State of Florida. o ORIGINAL

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Public Service Commission

DATE: September 30, 1999
TO: Dr. Mary A. Bane, Deputy Executive Dirﬁ%ux/Technical
FROM: Division of Telecommunications (Isle /-

Division of Legal Services (Watts) (.

RE: Item 17 - October 5, 1999 Agenda Conference - Docket No. 990954-TP - Petition
for waiver of Rule 25-24.920(1)(b), (3)(a), (b), and (c), and (4), F.A.C., which
requires customer service provisions to pre-paid calling, by Global Tel*Link
Corporation.

Staff requests that consideration of its recommendation in Docket No. 990954-TP, Item
17 on the October 5, 1999 Agenda Conference, be deferred until the October 19, 1999 Agenda
Conference. After receiving additional information from a company representative, Ms. Jennifer
Clark, yesterday afternoon, staff now believes that the company has requested a waiver for the
incorrect rule subsections. Based on this new information, staff needs additional time to review
the issues.

cc: Division of Telecommunications (D’Haeseleer; Tudor; Kennedy; Moses)
Division of Records and Reporting
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